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[   SEGIS  ]   Subject:   Solicitation [ 10474     ]    Question set [  13  ]  Questions [   1   ]  to   [   4   ] 
 
Contractors have asked the following questions on the subject RFQ.  The questions and answers will 
be distributed to all contractors currently in consideration for award of this contract. 

 
 
Question 1 
Set 13 
 

We have read through all the question sets.   
 
Set 1 says that that Clause 13 on page 35 is now deleted.   
 
Set 12 states that the work performed under the contract will still be owned by 
Sandia. 
 
Is the intent of Clause 13 to be deleted or not? 
 
Please clarify how a private company goes forward with commercialization when the 
work resulting from the contract(s) is owned by Sandia. 
 

Answer:   
 

Please see FAR52.227-14 Paragraph B, sub paragraphs 1 and 2:   Allocation of 
Rights  http://www.sandia.gov/SAI/files/FAR%2052-227-14.pdf 

 
 
Question 2 
Set 13 

Could you validate the cost project structure indicated below, as we understand it, after read 
the Supplier Minimum Contribution indicated in the document Nº10474, dated 11/28/2007? 
 
                                        SNL                         SUPPLIER MINIMUM CONTRIBUTION   
                                       USD                                                     USD 
 
STAGE 1                          250.000      20%                                   62.500    
STAGE 2                          3.000.000   20%                                  750.000    
STAGE 3                          3.000.000   50%                               3.000.000    
 
TOTAL                              6.250.000                                        3.812.500    
  
                                        62%                                                38% 
 
TOTAL                            10.062.500    
 

Answer:   
 

Please see page 12 of the RFP for funding information. 

 
Question 3 
Set 13 
 

In any case indicated, is necessary to send the officials document to confirm the kind 
and amount the contribution cited before? 



Answer:   
 

Yes.  Please identify monetary resources. 

 
 
Question 4 
Set 13 
 

Please clarify Any worked produced and/or developed using government funds will 
be owned by Sandia. As Per FAR52.227-17  
 

Answer:   
 

Please see FAR52.227-14 Paragraph B, sub paragraphs 1 and 2:   Allocation of 
Rights  http://www.sandia.gov/SAI/files/FAR%2052-227-14.pdf 

 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or questions.   
 
Carolyn David 
Sandia Contracting Representative 
 
  
 
 
 


	 

